workforccCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA
Tuesday, August 24, 2010
10AM

The Culinary Training Academy
Parlor D
710 W. Lake Mead Blvd
N Las Vegas, NV 89030

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted in the following locations:

Esmeralda County Courthouse, 233 Crook Street, Goldfield, NV

City of North Las Vegas, 2200 Civic Center Dr., N. Las Vegas, NV

Henderson City Hall, 240 Water Street, Henderson, NV

City Hall, Boulder City, 401 California Ave., Boulder City, NV
workforccCONNECTIONS, 7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV
Nevada JobConnect, 3405 S. Maryland Pkwy., Las Vegas, NV

Nye County School District, 484 S. West St., Pahrump, NV, NV

Pahrump Chamber of Commerce, 1301 S. Highway 160, Second Floor, Pahrump, NV
City of Las Vegas, City Clerk’s Office, 400 Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, NV

Clark County, County Clerk’s Office, 500 S. Grand Central Pkwy., Las Vegas, NV
Lincoln County, 181 Main St. /Courthouse, Pioche NV

This Agenda is also available on the workforceCONNECTIONS Board internet website at
www.nvworkforceconnections.org,

COMMENTARY BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC

According to Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, it is the Board’s discretion to take Public Comment
any other time other than during a Public Hearing or during the Public Comment Session. In all
other instances, a citizen may speak on any matter before the Board for consideration, after
receiving recognition and consent of the Chairman of the Board. Public Comment will be limited
to three minutes. If any member of the Board wishes to extend the length of a presentation, the
Chairman, or the Board will do this by majority vote.

If you wish to speak on a matter not posted on the agenda, you may do this during the Public
Comment Session. Please clearly state your name and address — please spell your name for the
record and limit your comments to no more than three minutes. No vote may be taken on any
matter not listed on the posted agenda.

BOARD MEMBERS

Hannah Brown, Chairman/ Valerie Murzl, Vice-Chairman/ Commissioner RJ Gillum/ Commissioner Andrew
“Butch” Borasky/ F. Travis Buchanan/ Councilman Travis Chandler/ Charles Darling, Sr./ Mark Edgel/ Ardel
Galbreth/ Sonja Holloway/ Marilyn Fink/ David Lee/ Kenneth LoBene/ Laurie Luongo/ Eloiza Martinez/ Pat
Maxwell/ Mujahid Ramadan/ Charles Perry/ Maggie Arias-Petrel/ Margarita Rebollal/ Debra Reed/ Councilman
William Robinson/ Dan Rose/ Councilman Steven D. Ross/ Commissioner Tommy Rowe/ Councilwoman Gerri
Schroder/ Ronna Timpa/ Commissioner Lawrence Weekly/ Dana Wiggins/ Dr. Linda Young/ Deana Zelenik/
William Bruninga/ Michelle Bize/ Mark Keays

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities by notifying Dianne Tracy, in
writing at 7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89128; or by calling (702) 638-8750; or by fax
(702) 638-8774. The TTY/TDD access number is (800) 326-6868 / Nevada Relay 711. A sign language interpreter
may also be made available with twenty-four (24) hour advance notice. Equal Opportunity Employer/Program.




workforccCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA
I.  Call to order, confirmation of posting, and roll call.
[I.  ACTION: Approve the Agenda with the inclusion of any emergency items and deletion of
any items.
III. DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA
A. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Committee Progress Reports
I)  Adult & Dislocated Worker Committee ~ Charles Darling, Sr., Chair ...5
a. INFORMATION: Update on Attorney-at-Law and Department

of Labor/ Workforce Investment Act Subject matter expert John
Chamberlain’s visit
b. ACTION:

1) Approve the Adult and Dislocated Worker Committee’s
recommendation to have staff set aside $1.5 million dollars of
PY2010 ARRA and Formula funds as a strategic reserve to be
used for additional funding awards based on meeting or
exceeding established training goals.

2) Approve the Adult and Dislocated Worker Committee’s
recommendation to allow staff to independently increase
existing PY2010 provider contracts using unobligated strategic
funds held in reserve.

3) Approve the Adult and Dislocated Worker Committee’s
recommendation to award GNJ additional funding in an
amount not to exceed $180,000 to provide On the Job Training
(OJT) activities to dual-enrolled Youth Build participants.

c. INFORMATION:

1) Update on sector-specific RFP Process for Healthcare and
Green Economy

2) Update on the state-wide re-entry initiative

d. PRESENTATION: Plus One Program, Karen Watnem and Kayla

Paredes, Nevada Cancer Institute



workforccCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA
2)  Youth Council ~ Ken LoBene, Chair ............coovviiiviniiiiiinnn, 18

a. INFORMATION:
1) Youth Build Update — Helicia Thomas, Chief Operating
Officer, GNJ Family Services and Ricardo Villalobos, Youth
Build Las Vegas Program Manager
2) Project 5000 Kids Update — Nancy White, Project 5000 Kids
Program Manager
3) Budget & Finance Committee ~ Margarita Rebollal, Chair ................ 23
a. INFORMATION:
1) FY09/PY08 Audit Update
2) PY09 Expenditures - Operating/Providers

4)  Emerging Markets/Partnerships/Resource Development ~ Pat Maxwell,

a. INFORMATION: Committee Update
b. PRESENTATION: “Workforce from Inside and Outside the
Beltway” - Tim Aldinger, National Association of Workforce Boards
5) Executive Director’s Update ~ John Ball, Executive Director ............. 30
a. INFORMATION:

1) State Workforce System Alignment — Larry Mosley,
Director/Ardel Galbreth, Deputy Director Nevada Department
of Employment, Training, and Rehabilitation

2) State Energy Sector and Partnership Grant — Jaime Cruz

3) Other Updates

b. PRESENTATION: Alternative Measures of Labor Underutilization —
Bill Anderson, Chief Economist, Nevada Department of Employment,

Training, and Rehabilitation



IV.

VL

workforcecCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda is enacted in one motion without discussion. However, any item may
be pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion by any Board member. Policies have been
reviewed and revised to comply with the current Federal and State law. The following items
arc on the Consent Agenda:
A. Approve the minutes from the workforcecCONNECTIONS Board of Directors

meeting on June 22, 2010 .. ..ot e 32
Public Comment: The Chair of the Board may limit public comment to three (3) minutes
per person.

Adjournment

NOTE: Matters in this Agenda may be taken out of order.

All items listed on this agenda are for action by the Board unless otherwise noted. Action may consist of any of
the following: approve, denmy, condition, hold or table. Public Hearings may be declared open by the
Chairperson, as required for any of the items on this Agenda designated for discussion and possible action.



workforccCONNECTIONS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM III: DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA

A. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Committee Progress Reports

1) Adult & Dislocated Worker Committee ~ Charles Darling, Sr., Chair

a. INFORMATION: Update on Attorney-at-Law and Department of

Labor/ Workforce Investment Act Subject matter expert John

Chamberlain’s visit
b. ACTION:

1))

2)

3)

Approve the Adult and Dislocated Worker Committee’s
recommendation to have staff set aside $1.5 million dollars of
PY2010 ARRA and Formula funds as a strategic reserve to be
used for additional funding awards based on meeting or
exceeding established training goals.

Approve the Adult and Dislocated Worker Committee’s
recommendation to allow staff to independently increase
existing PY2010 provider contracts using unobligated strategic
funds held in reserve.

Approve the Adult and Dislocated Worker Committee’s
recommendation to award GNJ additional funding in an
amount not to exceed $180,000 to provide On the Job Training
(OJT) activities to dual-enrolled Youth Build participants.

c. INFORMATION:

1)

2)

Update on sector-specific RFP Process for Healthcare and
Green Economy

Update on the state-wide re-entry initiative




paisneyxa
s Buipuny |un

a3ulij 3 S9IINIDS

4eis palig aAloddng Buiuesy

R

"1SaMo| 01 1s3ysiy ‘iap.o
3102s U] paJapisuod sisanbay
'sye)s Suluies) pajoenuod
40 9% 03 Buipuads Sujuien jo
% Suippe Aq payuel s1apinoid

£

spJeme Sulpuny suels Sujuen (1sSnd ‘Lro 200)
jeuoippe AHH_ paldesjuod + Bujuiesy uo Suipuads
Joj 9|q18113 pa3dxa 40 199 Alantenb 103 O 90E=<

-Jolenb yoeas 104

Heyomol4 Suipung |eUOINPPY 0TOZ JeaA weiSoid




RFP Timeline

July

6 — Email Blast Out, in Newspapers, website

7~ 11:00-2:00 Group Meeting to Read and Discuss RFP’s (Location TBD)
9 — RFP Announcement

15 — Bidders Conference

19-23 — Public can ask questions

23 - Letter of Intent and RFQ Due

August

13 — RFP Due
16-20 — Prepare and Distribute Electronic versions of RFP to evaluators
27, 30, 31 - Evaluation Team Meetings (Location TBD)

September

2 —Post ADW Agenda
8 — ADW Meeting
28 — Board Meeting

October

1 — New Providers Contracts Begin



workforcecCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM III: DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA

A. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Committee Progress Reports

1)  Adult & Dislocated Worker Committee ~ Charles Darling, Sr., Chair

d. PRESENTATION: Plus One Program, Karen Watnem and Kayla

Paredes, Nevada Cancer Institute




welibold auQ sn|d

UOIIEINPT - JUDWIIEII] - YOIBIsdY
I LNLILS NI

10Ue) Nﬂkuwvz




swelbo.id psjos|as ojul
sjuapnis NSO [euollppe syoddns/s)iniosy e
solenpe.lb

epeAsN ulayinog jo abajjon mau
10} senunuoddo uswAojdwa sapinoid e

ummo.ub pajosloid
S./OAN 10} seehojdwe puewsp YbIH e

weiboid dUQ snid I @)

I0Ue) N~U6>UZ

10



UONIEINPY - JUIWITIL] - Y2IEISIY

VAVAIN N¥IHLNOS
L NAL1LS NI 403531100

JIDUE) EPEAI ".
o NOFS

(pieog JuswisaAu|
90JOPIOAN BPBASN UIByInog Ajiawlio))

SNOILOINNODOSJIOHIOM o
BepeAsN ulayinog Jo abajj09) «
o]1N1iisu| JooUB ) BPBASN e

diysieuped Aepp-¢ wieoso

1



Abojouyos )
uoneulolu| yiesH

Abojouyoa |
Aiojeloqe {eaipaiy

Adeiay] uoneipey

welbo.id

(YreaH paliiy)
welboid auQ snid

diysuiauy BuisinN
KBojoouQ suQ snid

weiboid suQ snid

weibold aup sn|d

UONEINPT - JUSUIIEII [ - YIIBISIY
I LNLlIlS NI

190UE) EPTAIN]

o

12



saljiunuoddo
Buluiel] pazijeioads pue spieoq
lown} ‘Spunoy puelr) 0] SS8Joe aABH
01U0J}08|9
pue Jaded — s|eualew Apnis pazijeloedg
aoeds 9921)J0 pue Apnis ‘_Wo0ISSEeD, paredipa(
sallAnoe Buluies| dnotb ews uil ejedidiyed
Buipes |ealuljo ul paiojusw ag

IDAN 1e weiboid suQ snid S G L‘\

13



(esinN paian AbojoouQ) wexs NDO
8y} 10} atedsaid 0} uoisiniadns pue s[elalew ‘swi] e

paJinbal sinoy 000°‘L
sBumas [eould ul uoisiAledns 8so|) o
JeaA auo o} dn 10} syjeuaq yum diysuiaiui pied e

weiboid a8y} ojul paunioal aq ||IIM SNH OL 01 8 —
uoljenpelr) uodn e

C _ mh —)— Z o _ oo C O UONEINPY - JUSWIBAI | - Y2IBISIY

d1LNLilLSNI

-weliboid suQ snid IDUEBD) BPEASIN

%

14



ABojouyos | uoneuwou| yyesH —

ABojouyoa | Aiojeioqe] [eOIPSN —

ABojouyos | Adeisay] uoneipey —

:opnjoul siolew NSO osay] “weiboud siy)
Ul PBAJOAUI BJe Seale yjjeay paljje 884y

h< F‘_ — I ——— UONEINPY - JUIWIEII | - YOIBISIY
H m._.D._._ka_‘"‘_

— wieiboid auQ snid 130UED) BPEAIN]

15



'010 ‘HINT ‘uawdinba

pazijeioads Ylim saliojeloge] Ul Bupom
91N}1SuU| Jaoue)) epeAs| le sdiysuiaul
pied yeam -g| o} 8|qibi|@ 8q ueod sjuapnis
‘sealbep SYYV yum uonenpelb uodn

sdiys.iejoyos
005‘2$ 40} 8|qibl|e aq Aew sjuspnis

ealv Ul

— weliboid auQ shid 130UEB]) EPEAIN] \LW

16



{

UOIESTIPT - WL ] - Y2IBISIY
I LNLILS NI

I20UED) Nﬂv,_wkwuz

17



workforcecCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM I1I: DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA

A. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Committee Progress Reports

2) Youth Council ~ Ken LoBene, Chair
a. INFORMATION:
1) Youth Build Update — Helicia Thomas, Chief Operating
Officer, GNJ Family Services and Ricardo Villalobos, Youth

Build Las Vegas Program Manager

Youth Build Las Vegas Program Update

First Graduation on August 27, 2010
YBLV & Habitat for Humanity Press Release

Specific Accomplishments

18




GNJ Family Life Center

S

it tecemer | YOUTH BUILD LAS VEGAS
veveda GNJ Family Life Center eaopno navidudsforis

*‘gﬁ%" OV - Al

Will Host an

The Texas Station Hotel and Casino

2101 Texas Star Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89106
The Houston Ball Room
Friday, August 27, 2010
3:00PM—5:00PM

The purpose of this conference is to connect our YouthBuild graduates
with employers who are seeking job candidates who are energetic,
motivated, hardworking and skilled. In addition, this conference will
provide information on the 2010 job market trends. Moreover, the dis-
cussions will include emerging job markets, green careers, employer’s
expectations, as well as special presentations from our graduates.

Reserve Your Scat by Contacting
Ms. Sparks before 3:00PM
on Wcednesday, August 25, 2010

Call 702. 648.1407

Equal Employment Opportunity Employer/Program
Costs associated with this program are funded in part by federal grants from the U.S. Department of Labor, The Nevada Department of Employment,
Training, and Rehabilitation (DETR) and workforceCONNECTIONS. Preference may be given fo veterans who qualify under state and federal laws and
regulations. Auxiliary aids and services arc available upon request to individuals with disabilities at (800) 326-6868 (TTY, Nevada Relay 711)

19



| m Habitat
for Humanity

Guy Amato, President, CEO Ricardo Villalobos, Program Director
702-638-6477 / 702-591-1413 (cell) 702-636-2322/ 702-772-1550 (cell)

Where: 1012 Miller Ave. Las Vegas, NV
When: August 10, 2010 at 11:30 AM

Habitat for Humanity Starts Vegas Heights Revitalization with YouthBuild Home
August 10, 2010 (Las Vegas, NV) Students in the YouthBuild Las Vegas Program began construction of a Habitat
for Humanity home at 1012 Miller Avenue in the Vegas Heights neighborhood today. The home is being built in
collaboration with Workforce Connections, GNJ Family Life Center, and Habitat for Humanity Las Vegas. Funding
from the Department of Labor will underwrite building trade and education courses at Deseret Rose Alternative
High School for young adults who did not finish a traditional high school experience. Habitat for Humanity Las
Vegas, through its home sponsors, will underwrite the cost of constructing a three-bedroom, single-family Habitat
home. Students in the program will complete most of the work on the home which is partially funded by
contributions from local area high school students through Habitat’s Youth United Program.

“We are building more than just affordable homes,” said Guy Amato, President and CEO of Habitat for Humanity
Las Vegas. “We are collaborating with other organizations to bring more value to our entire community through
training, employment and volunteer opportunities for community involvement.” Ricardo Villalobos, Program
Director of YouthBuild Las Vegas, adds, “Without this collaboration, the transformational experience our students
encounter during and after the program would not be possible. Alone we go fast, but together we go far in impacting
lives and communities.”

“We are building on parcels that private enterprise cannot,” said Amato. “Even at the height of the building boom,
commercial homebuilders could not build and sell homes in the neighborhood profitably. As a result, in-fill parcels
would remain vacant, collecting trash and negatively impacting the quality of life and property values in the
community.” Villalobos states, “What’s great about partnering with Habitat in these projects is that our participants
are actively engaged in doing something productive and meaningful within their own communities.” Habitat for
Humanity Las Vegas has maintained a commitment to helping revitalize the Vegas Heights neighborhood by helping
responsible, working families purchase new homes and re-settle a neighborhood.

Habitat Home Sponsors of the YouthBuild House include; the Greater Las Vegas Association of Realtors, Wells
Fargo Bank, Nevada Missionary Baptist Convention and Habitat’s Youth United Program. The home will be sold to
a family who completes the Habitat for Humanity Las Vegas Home Owner Program.

Habitat acquired nine (9) Vegas Heights building lots in August, 2009 with HOME funds provided through the City
of Las Vegas and received additional money to complete the civil improvements. Habitat will coordinate additional,
private sponsorship money with volunteer labor, paid sub-contractors and Habitat homeowner candidates to build
the nine homes over the next two years. Habitat for Humanity Las Vegas built twenty-three homes in the Vegas
Heights neighborhood over the past ten years in an effort to continually build up the neighborhood.

About Habitat for Humanity

Established in Clark County in 1991, Habitat for Humanity Las Vegas is a not-for-profit organization that builds
simple, decent, affordable housing with the help of volunteer labor and donated time, materials and funds. Each home is sold at
no profit and with a no-interest mortgage to local working families who otherwise might be forced to live in substandard housing.
These families contribute "sweat equity” by helping in the construction of their own homes. For more information, visit

About YouthBuild

YouthBuild is a youth and community development program that simultaneously addresses core issues facing low-
income communities: housing, education, employment, crime prevention, and leadership development. In YouthBuild programs,
low-income young adults work toward their GEDs or high school diplomas, learn job skills and serve their communities by
building affordable housing, and transform their own lives and roles in society. For further information visit: i
YouthBuild Las Vegas is an equal opportunity program and auxiliary aids & services are available upon request to individuals with
disabilities. An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program.

20



workforcecCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM III: DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA

A. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Committee Progress Reports

2) Youth Council ~ Ken LoBene, Chair
a. INFORMATION:
2) Project 5000 Kids Update — Nancy White, Project 5000 Kids

Program Manager

PROJECT

e We received a grant from the Wells Fargo Foundation for $37,500. They will take 4
interns at the Foundation, they are sponsoring one intern to work at KNPR, and they will
sponsor 10 interns that we will place in various businesses in the community.

e We negotiated an agreement with Marshall’s to employ students through Project 5000
Kids. To date we have placed 16 students with Marshall’s.

e We have also negotiated an agreement with Jason’s Deli to employ students through
P5K. To date we have placed 10 students with Jason’s.

e We met with the University of Phoenix on July 13", They have expressed an interest in
being a part of the PSK movement.

e We met with Luis Valera at UNLV to discuss working together on PSK. He has agreed
to set up meetings with the Dean of Stud4nt Services and two other deans to discuss how
they can partner with us.

e OnJuly 26" we presented P5K to the Nye County School Board. They approved a
motion to partner with P5K in the various activities we have for their students.

e Met with the Career and Technical Education Department of the Clark County School
District to solidify our partnership arrangements with them.

e We are receiving very positive response from Nye County. We have had articles in their
newspaper twice, we did an interview on the TV station, and had an article in the
Pahrump Valley Chamber of Commerce newsletter.

e Also had an article in the Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce Business Voice, August
edition.

21




workforccCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

National Job Shadow Day

General Colin Powell has declared February 2" as National Job Shadow Day. Project 5000
Kids is launching a campaign to have more students in a job shadow experience that day than
any other city in the nation. We are last in graduation rates, we want to be first in job
shadows. We are working with the Partnership Office of the Clark County School District to
make this happen. We will be working with the cities and counties of Southern Nevada. We
will be working with the business community to get the job shadow opportunities. P5K will
be in the media (billboards, newspapers, TV, radio) in our quest to make Nevada #1 in the
nation on National Job Shadow Day. Any support that the board can provide (referrals into
businesses, connections to prominent business leaders, sources of funding, etc.) will be

greatly appreciated.

22



workforccCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM III: DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA

A. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Committee Progress Reports

3) Budget & Finance Committee ~ Margarita Rebollal, Chair
a.  INFORMATION:
1) FY09/PY08 Audit Update
2) PYO09 Expenditures - Operating/Providers




] ({2 1] §
‘GLO" L'0LEY |veL'sve'e
TV anhﬂeu 1 mmmhﬁcvmﬁ L0E965°C 829808 |288°G19°9 —8 - e saxe) {joihed Jakoidwlosse
£ G 0 9 .N
= %0065 %2098  [TLAIEA3 Nuv. v e e FTTHT 8ee’0L  |e9L'02! _m: = Sorseniloose
: IR Ac62'69  [Le60v | . o0y |se9ee  |eveec 8l _
0LZQZh 560°0 . - 06722 viv'alL - 10adnS uoREDIUNWWIO) WalsAS]ovye
; s | EOVAC) ; : ¥10'0E
& 9408 G021} |esv - : 2ht _mmm 9L
% L"99 9€'08 %08 . ST P GE6'L2 |e8c’e : 5 semmN|o6E9
08 %9t BHEBL v6S'8y . 550 8oL Josv'ht L6e co
AR o0 ~ RS 6£8°'2 L0c¢C - e pels - sseunwag 3 buiutes ] {og!
: . BpovETleres _ : leg'’c  |seo'  JeesiS [/ oie9
%%G8'Q 6 . 02 28E8F 0cl'vt - — 19nR1] IS
0 £02'/S |sto’ze 989 _ = ] _mma IS LY
L9L°b LG8 ol : T 98250 62L'eS yATrd _Ovm - = S89IAI9S 10BIU0D|S0E9
€0l %620 LSSOL el : ‘Il 00e'6Y fero'6le —mmm G daia 1 ]00£9
0,798 A - 85Il 0G6'96 1 9S.L°Ly : T auoy
’ 66  %020. A ety - feoz clo'el  [ies'e  [S80'LOL  [8EL'BS Wau|0629
O D DY € m D
- ; 921°55 95.'82 - ; 717250 [+Z0¢€ie
0 %086 60 ce8’ts — : T 515922 680°2LL LES 8Y —Qvo 599 bujures) @ |eaes| pseoglsge9
— c12'0bY —gh Glc i - g. 0L —@8. 10] 8 0
%88 gk : . 1829 1829 0 . UoRonpoIdeE  buRuud|08Z9
5 leceee {0 : 72 lecs'cl
9 2,000 6EC 88 62 - T vev'ob _DQv L
: : : § ee'LE |evo’s 8ev’L i ; Aienaq g abeisodloz29
o/ 1 b 16E°LE 260 0C 14 i 5 Y e162C 282°01
; 75 { 6'6 V.0 6ece 5% _ 5 syeuag abuu|sazo
= 17962 _vhw 6t Ly : Bl [589°950°7  |SvSaiL 6E1'8EE
oL 60 R AN o - F-NNN Qmm.gm 96S 2P 000 — . = sauees|0929 <
o b g-wom —QVG mwN Qm . : - @mu —08.@ FO.Q mg.Nmo N FFF 8@ ~
XA 0209 o 55 V2109 cov'teLL  |pES'99g’t |18 T 'seyddns sam0loszo
3 82t S 1 g £16'ce
- 9693 9 169'282 i s Soeio TR vel9 S69 € — : 5 SHueg 7 mmcmo:_omww
bSO 9ge9  [ACK Lreis 09 Ly8'91 _omv s 0 ebe|0129
990" L6 7 : 0 ¥ aG1 e saad |
- = 629°9) _wmm LE 56105 e¥5'05 _o Uerloozo
%6 o8 Se 06105 0 s YR souBUBUEY B [BUOjUer
0 : -
%0€°66 prduul %0€'66 PR _ . __Mrv.mr 590°CL cLEDL 95L'C E¥S 05 _m s soueinsuifo6 L9
& QG0 T £ 8€.'89
.08 0°0 4 Ly LE _ : 55z 51258 28v'92 £€.8 G80°L01 — . [ewey juswdinb3los 19
500 /859 logzeh v : = 5505 dwwm.vm lvztor
L b 8 o . = Sobich 21561 yHSOL ﬁmwh ST suonduosqns % senqajogto
e Sc8 . : 2 £16'2C
%' 89°0 s 73 8SY'L 6.5'81 9gest i b’ _ F6E'S BuispeApy/uogeoland (eBajos 19
— g 859 : ; i =
p BS'99 #0 AED | - e S1Get 825'6 L86C L8Ok _u : o1 siiedey uawdinbajor 19
8 %0V ceey et . SOk _mmw.nm _m 1oce —mo\. wdinb3joe 19
%62 b 0 : . S0F SSh 1se - Bizer asmuungauawd
%260 2 €E 298°ce 44 : T _ewm ove
. : 0 61128 €LL2Sk 9L9'92t - T g sabiey) aanas |joihedpuealozio
i 120°102 _mem eit | : n TvaoL _omv b 16€'S
e v 053 : - Ng-.v Gog's 9EC v 620 Nﬂamw—. sagneg buunoaoyApnyio0 19
86°9€ %606 285t joze’s €.0'28 pee'ss! _o _v 1equinN
Ay : 16220t ©.0'28 0 Ulpy sosuedx3 BUnEIedo
—— sz by (TR O 6oig TIpy 18104 weiboid wayj eur]
%2 U 000 ° = T 18104 we. - E 13eansg bnoiyl 60, L ABW : pouad oyl 104
UIpY @04 wieiBos =0 S3SN3dX3 TvALD (vagv) 010Z .0€ eunf 4 , - powsg Sz s0g
Lic g e % DNINIVINSH ALHOHLNY 1390 (einwao4) 0102 ,0€ dunp ybnosy1 60, L AInr : pousd
X3 % ’
. jofpre 2o HMMMMNV vw_u:_u:oo 1eo ), wieaBoid 40 %! 13vang aaLvariosNo9
$®M MM (einuis04) papnjauca Jes) wesboid 10 %
%29’

§ ejnuwio4 VIM 60Ad
mc>..._m.o _mhwm.ww Mw_wwmu:m sasuadxg Bunesadp

SNOLLO3INNOD @240p110Mm

uoday 0102 Ay




SISE0940} PUE SJUBLISSINGIIB) SBPN[OUl SISOD PamOjly (810N
0102 ‘o€ Bny Uo INO 8SOJD |jIM SJOBIJUOD BSBY |

3 _ : feiol
T096°'2.9 %89 ovo'ger's 28 18 ~ 8zz08s  000000kZ siaulied epeAsN
225°26 %LY 82y 08 82v°0s 000°0€ 0S6°2Lt sebap se jo A9 - fysoyiny Buisnoy
816°G0¢€ %6€ 2s0°v61L vze'ss 82.'s01 000°00S abajjo9 uised jesto
v92°60. %9 ov0°992°‘L zL6'01S 821°GSL v0£°SL6°t EPEBASN "OS 4O saLsSnNpuj |Iimpood
651°G91 %61 Lp8‘ve9 bev'sLe oz'6Se 000°008 J83ua) ayn Ajlwed PNO
- %001 000°0SS 005°LS€ 005°264 000°0SS mousowo] judpuadapuj ue Joj uojepunoy
998‘eve %bS veL‘90v L110°LS2 850°6v71 000°0SZ "ouj ‘asadx3
L16'V8Y %L {1 TA Lev'ole 896601 2LE'LLE s|eag Jajse3
925°968 %S€ 8L.'€8Y 256'v61 128°882 voe‘ose’t sanpueyp sjouied
8v8°16S %S 6€1°209 9€5°26t €06°'604 182'vSL°L AN S 40 19jud) uoftednp3 yjjeaH ealy
asuejeg wadsg sainypuadxy sainypuadx3y sainypuadx3 piemy J9pinoad
Bujureway % felol IO pare20|SIa Nnpy joeUO)

& s oY

0102 ‘0€ aunpr - 6002 ‘L AInf :poliad 1oesnuo)
spund Y44V 8002 Ad

8€# AU| YHHY ybnoiy) - jemoy "SA uejd

SI9PINOId 321AIRS 10} sainjipuadxy }oenuo)

SNOILOINNODI a240p110M

25



ALY

6€£°598$ 03 138pnq
suonesado ay3 uuq (M sy L
“TYb'98Z$ - 60/0€/6 Pasidxa seyy
SPEIUOI WO painidedas spuny

- $ ajualialg
06L'LIS'Y S NOLLYI0TTY HLNOA VHYY
" itk
965"y S P61°9L0'Y § 06L°LIS'? S 398png
unpY/do IM 1B 1IVHINGD TVL0L
TP0'T1e S 869'vs9  $|ow'TOr  § 20L'6vT s [ooo'zL s {29c'0s $ |zo6'8tz & [885'T9 ¢ [86T'6LS $ ulwpy g suoiesadp
- SNOILIINNOD 3310§)50M|
0 S . H - s |- ${- S - $ S3IAIBS pooysoqyBIsN AIodIAle2
0v8°'LS $ = s |- $ |tze S [ger'vT s |y $ | vor‘os $ 9 Aunojlez
}Je[D-3ININASU| SSBUISNG JALILING
758 $ = $1- S [ €62'T s [6ss'e S 092’62 $ €T ualpjiy) Joy youey s,apnr S|z
EVS'TET $ = S |BLET s | ozv'or $ | 6EL'88 S arur $ 8z urejunoy duudsitz
01'0t S %01°06 620681 $ 085'8S $|- s |- S [est'o6 $ [ze9'Lz S[ter'eor § 0z 15114 USIP|IYD) EPEASN UIB{INOS |0
|
| 6L6°LL $ %85 vE [szz'ty $ e S |vaLzt $ [Tov'sz s|- S POTEIT  § ST aaiy apeys|etr
L i
[ bEE s - s |- $ (- $ [zw'st 6 |zetee S |visss & oz AN'S 30 9n3ea7 SRajqIy 31j0d|8T
S96'TZ s ! %18L8 |89z'8st s SLY'6T s |1e9’s B3 $ [ozstT $ [906'e S | vvs'Le $ | 9002t S |vaL'te S |eez'osr  $ o UonI[EG] SBNUNWWIO) 3AN
v6'ZT S %68'S6 652°20€ $|vs $ 68022 $ [29t's S €89°L7 s |ewt've $ | sse've S |s6L9t s |eee'ser ¢ ooz'ste § 9€T 33104101\ PaIIPIS|9T
© 10} JU) ‘SIBULIR BPEAS)

- $ - $|- s - s |- $ ot papieme|sT
| SEM 1083U07) ON - AJUNO) ujodur]
_.mﬁ.ﬁ S %8Y°86 “Eu.ﬂ $ {v9Z S 1968 $ 8v9'ET s|- $ |zos'sr s |see'en S |ezv'er $ | 0o0'vL $ 0z wnasni s,uaJppyd Araaodsiq pan|pt
[ | 000'st $ e e s |- s |ooo'os  $ [ooo'sz $ |oo0'se $ oz VIBWWOI|ET
f J0 J3qwey) une seSap seq

] S %0000t |ogo’szt $ v69'E S | vts'sz S lzov'st s | va'vs s |osz'1z $ |vzs'y $ l0g9'szt AN S 30 d13H|zZT
- S %00°00T S98‘1rZ $ 000°0S s|- S |- S |esL'9eT  § [es0'ss S | 598'1vZ uy “aspaadx3|tT
_~Q H %69'66 SYP IST $ v10'vZ S TEV'LT $|- S 1616'TY $ | 18085 [ 8161ST EPEAIN WIBYINOS J0 38a)10)|0T
269'%6 S %9TLL 6E9°'1ZE $ [979'ey H 906'ST $ | vo6'ce S |vze'Le s$]- S |seT’TT S |vao'zsr  § [TeE‘oTY $j00Y3S U} SORIUNWILIO]| 6
| 1692'0L $ _ - S |9162 s | ozt'e s |€€L'19 S 092512 12u151@ {00435 Ajuno) yepdlg
i oLz'ovy 3 | E S |S6v've S [ €€2°0T S |zvs'sse  § €65ESY 850y L3SAQ- 13UISIA jooyds [una) xsepd|,
¥80'vS S m = s$i- S - S | 6v6'0€ S [veT'LT $ | 08v06 Jamodueln/(s30d|s
L o I . . | o . _=eg) dwe)yyinop E.awmnu
[ ozv'az m.ﬂ | s S |vee's s|- I ECZA] 3 v8'yS umoy shog|y
E S %00°00T 000°00€ S| [ ¥S8'8T m“:-m~ S|etL'ys S | ztv'oz S | EvL'sy S [9s0'2eT  § 000'00E 8837 56130 sqND SHID '8 A€
T, o _ Ol - - — S - —_—
A 226°L61 w+ ] _ S s |- s |estyr s [ee0’se ¢ [tec'sor — § [zz6'LeT U1 *AN S 40 s333siS Big s1aqi0sg Bz
L I
8Tt 28620 $ 8197 S [zev'se 3 696'8T S|~ $ [ess’00t $ ] 096°S2 $ [eeT'Ts $9Z'v0v

0T02/0€/L0 40 se 3ioday

8E# AUl VMYV YSnoayy

BNV "sA ueld YHYY
SJ3PINOId YINOA Jowwng

SNOILI)INNOD2210pj40M




SISE010) pUB SIUBSLISSINGLUISS SBPNIOUI SISO PamO|lY 810N
0102 ‘0 Bny U Jno 9S00 |l SI1DRHUOD aSAY)

vil'sle $ %6. 621220} $ o0z9le $ 626012 $ evgeoe't $ . e lejoL
99£°89 %19 €990 16,82 ev8°LL 000°G2} uonijeod saunwiwo) 3AN
SSLLLL %58 Zvsov9 99¢g‘l€el 9.1°€0S 169°1S. sJsupied epeaspn
261°06 %92 ¥56°6.2 70051 oLe‘6eh aviL‘0Le BPEBASN uJaInos 30 d13H
aoue|eg adg sainjipuadxy sainjipuadx3y salnjipuadx3 piemy Japinold
Buyuteway % leloL j00Y9§-40-IN0 jooyos-u| 19B1U0D
Spunj Weibold eMuiod YINoX 60Ad VIM
896°202°L $ %28 G/8'LEY'S § vEVB8ESC § 2vvee8e $§ Evv6e99 § % .. . : - leyoL
559°6€L %69 SPe‘099°L 6£9'659 S0.°000°} 000°00v°‘2 sJoupied epeasN
- %00,  evv'vee gee’l9l 1eel9l evv'vee S89JAI9g Ajunwwo) uedlSWY aAneN
z8Lvve %SS 818°G62 gse'eet soveLL 000°0vS abajj09 Aunwwo) uiseg 1eal
- %00L  000°0SZ°} $09°959 96€°€6S 000°0S2‘} mousowo] Juapuadopu) ue J0) uogepunoy
968°GL %56 yoL'ver's veg‘oes 0.v°L69 000‘005°} ou] “4HO
eS8 LY %92 991°29¢ 286102 v81°292 000°519 Buyjasuno9 abplig
aosuejeg juads sainjpuadx3y sainjipuadxgy sainjipuadx3y plemy J9pInoid
Bujuteway % {eloq 19)JOM paledo|sia unpy 1oBHUOD

: otoz‘og finpyosy
0102 ‘0€ 2unp - 6002 ‘L AiNp :polad 10enuo)
spund gjnuwiod yiMk 60Ad
Z6E# 9910AU| ybnouayy - |lenjoy "sA ueid
S19PINOId 9DIAI9S 10} sainyipuadx3 joenuo)

SNOILOINNOD a210p110M

27



workforcecCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM III: DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA

A. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Committee Progress Reports

4) Emerging Markets/Partnerships/Resource Development ~ Pat Maxwell,
Chair

a. INFORMATION: Committee Update

e Rural Workforce — Center of Excellence for Rural Workforce Development - update

e Nevada Health Care Grants Coalition - update

e Executive Director Partner Roundtable - expanded to include Program Managers. This
session was hosted by Vegas PBS at their new facility. Panel discussion by local
Chambers of Commerce — North Las Vegas, Henderson, Boulder City. Presentation
made by Ron Fletcher of DETR.

e Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce Business Expo 2010 — Workforce Connections booth
well attended

e Forming Southern Nevada Labor Initiative — chaired by Mark Edgel — the goal is to
develop programs to train and find employment for members of organized labor.

e Members of the Board and staff attended the Joint Ethnic Chambers of Commerce annual
luncheon

28




workforccCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM III: DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA

A. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Committee Progress Reports

4)  Emerging Markets/Partnerships/Resource Development ~ Pat Maxwell,
Chair

b. PRESENTATION: “Workforce from Inside and Outside the

Beltway” - Tim Aldinger, National Association of Workforce Boards

29




workforccCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM III: DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA

A. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Committee Progress Reports

5)  Executive Director’s Update ~ John Ball, Executive Director
a. INFORMATION:
1) State Workforce System Alignment — Larry Mosley,

Director/Ardel Galbreth, Deputy Director Nevada Department of
Employment, Training, and Rehabilitation
2) State Energy Sector and Partnership Grant — Jaime Cruz
a. Update
i. Productive dialogue and guidance from the Federal
Project Officer regarding the grant modification
process
ii. Moving forward together with DETR on
consolidating the SESP and Renewable Energy
Sector Council into one statewide committee for
green economy workforce development
iii. Developing internal positions for grant
administration

3) Other Updates

30




workforcecCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM III: DISCUSSION/ACTION AGENDA

A. DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION: Committee Progress Reports

5)  Executive Director’s Update ~ John Ball, Executive Director
b. PRESENTATION: Alternative Measures of Labor Underutilization —
Bill Anderson, Chief Economist, Nevada Department of Employment,

Training, and Rehabilitation

N




workforccCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM 1V:

CONSENT
AGENDA

The Consent Agenda is enacted in one motion without discussion. However, any item may
be pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion by any Board member. Policies have been
reviewed and revised to comply with the current Federal and State law. The following items

are on the Consent Agenda:

A. Approve the minutes from the workforcecCONNECTIONS Board of Directors
meeting on June 22, 2010.

32




workforccCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA
Minutes
workforccCONNECTIONS
Board of Directors Meeting
June 22, 2010

The Culinary Training Academy
Parlor D
710 W. Lake Mead Blvd.
North Las Vegas, Nevada 89030

Members Present

Mujahid Ramadan Hannah Brown Michelle Bize

William Bruninga F. Travis Buchanan Councilman Travis Chandler
Charles Darling, Sr. Ardel Galbreth Commissioner RJ Gillum
Sonja Holloway Dr. David Lee Kenneth J. LoBene

Laurie Luongo Pam Maxwell Valerie Murzl

Margarita Rebollal Dan Rose Councilman Steven D. Ross
Commissioner Tommy Rowe Councilwoman Gerri Schroder Ronna Timpa

Commissioner Lawrence Weekly Deana Zelenick

Members Absent

Maggie Arias-Petrel Commissioner Andrew Borasky =~ Mark Edgel

Marilyn Fink Mark Keays Eloiza Martinez

Charles Perry Debra Reed Council William Robinson
Dana Wiggins Dr. Linda Young

Staff Present

John Ball David Jefferson Tameca Ulmer Suzanne Potter
Nancy White Debra Collins Sylvia Spencer Heather DeSart
Cornelius Eason Mary Ann Avendano Rosie Boulware Ricardo Villalobos
Jeannie Kuennen Clentine January Byron Goynes Carol Hicks
Jaime Cruz Wendy Villanueva Adriana Burnett Stacey Rainwater
Dianne Tracy Kelly Ford Kiris Kolev Mike Hopper
Tom Dang Laurie Thomas

Others Present

Michael Hobbs, GNJ Family Life Center Helicia Thomas, GNJ Family Life Center
Capucine Holmes, GNJ Family Life Center Shirelle Sparks, GNJ Family Life Center
Fran Phillips, CHR, INC. Jennifer Grigsby-Welch, FIT

Mary House, CHR, INC. Penny Hagen, FIT

Steve Chartrand, Goodwill Mary Chartrand, Goodwill

Denise Gee, HELP of Southern Nevada Deborah Campbell

Monique Harris, So. Nevada Children First Matt Cecil, Legal Counsel

(It should be noted that not all attendees may be listed above)

Agenda Item I — Call to order, confirmation of posting, and roll call

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Mujahid Ramadan at 10:05 a.m. Staff
confirmed the meeting had been properly noted and posted in accordance with the Nevada Open
Meeting Law. Roll call was taken and a quorum was present.

33



workforccCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA
Agenda Item II — Approval of Agenda with the inclusion of any emergency items and
deletion of any items.
A motion was made to approve the agenda with corrections by Hannah Brown and seconded

by Dr. David Lee. Correction: Item B and C should read contracts will be executed for the term
July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011. Motion carried.

Agenda Item I1I - DISCUSSION and POSSIBLE ACTION
A. Local Elected Consortium

Welcome new Board members as recommended by the Local Elected Consortium on June 10,
2010.

Councilwoman Gerri Schroder introduced the new Board members to the
workforccCONNECTIONS Board of Directors:

a. William Bruninga, Advanced Energy Applications
b. Michelle Bize, Las Vegas Review Journal
c. Mark Keays, University of Phoenix

Michelle Bize introduced herself and provided a brief bio. Mr. Bruninga and Mark Keays were
not present.

B. Committee Progress Reports

1. Adult & Dislocated Worker Committee ~ Charles Darling, Sr.
ACTION - Approve the negotiation and execution of PY10 contracts to deliver employment and
training services.

Charles Darling, Sr., read the recommendation to approve the negotiation and execution of PY10
contracts to deliver employment and training services with the following service providers:

Recommended
Service Provider Allocation Projected Clients Served
Bridge Counseling $550,000 110 Clients
Catholic Charities $450,000 90 Clients
CHR, Inc. $750,000 150 Clients
Easter Seals $605,000 121 Clients
FIT $1,300,000 260 Clients
GNJ $720,000 144 Clients
Goodwill $1,000,000 200 Clients
Housing Authority $225,000 45 Clients
NACS $400,000 80 Clients
NP, Inc $2,500,000 500 Clients




workforcecCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

$8,500,000 1,700 Clients

A motion was made to approve the negotiation and execution of PY10 contracts to deliver
employment and training services to the service providers as presented by Commissioner RJ
Gillum and seconded by Councilman Steven D. Ross. Motion carried.

INFORMATION - Prisoner Re-Entry Update
Heather DeSart provided a Prisoner Re-Entry update. $440,000 was approved by the state for a

re-entry program.

ADW is in the process of hiring a Re-Entry Specialist as workforcecCONNECTIONS prepares to
start the statewide initiative. A working group of individuals vested in the re-entry project will be
assembled, to include, NevadaWorks, northern Nevada’s local workforce investment board.

INFORMATION - Rural Initiatives Update
Debra Collins has been assigned to lead the rural projects for in Lincoln and Nye Counties for
the Adult and Dislocated Worker program.

2. Youth Council ~ Ken LoBene

ACTION - Approve the negotiation and execution of PY 10 contracts to deliver employment and

training services for youth

Ken LoBene read the recommendation to approve the negotiation and execution of PY10

contracts to deliver employment and training services for youth with the following service
roviders:

Service Provider Recommended Allocation Projected Clients Served
Nevada Partners, Inc. $800,000 428 Clients
HELP of S NV $500,000 110 Clients
Nye Communities $290,000 60 Clients
Coalition
$1,590,000 598 Clients

The projected clients served include 411 carry-over youth and 187 new youth.

A motion was made to approve the negotiation and execution of PY10 contracts to deliver
employment and training services for youth as presented by Councilman Steven D. Ross and
seconded by Hannah Brown. Motion carried.

Councilman Steven D. Ross congratulated Ken LoBene and the Youth Council for their efforts.

INFORMATION - Project 5000 Kids Update
Nancy White provided the following Project 5000 Kids update:

Project 5000 Kids was rebranded and a new mascot was created, “P5K”, around whom P5K will
build activities and a media campaign. The tag line is “Who Believed in You?” P5K is
launching a community-wide media campaign involving P5K and the “who believed in you”
theme.

35



workforccCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA
P5K has two new Project Specialists; Lori Thomas who started on June 14™ and Lucy Ivins who
started on June 7. Lori will be working with businesses in the Clark County area and Lucy will
be working in Pahrump and other outlying areas. Gina Campbell will be employed as a project
specialist beginning June 30", P5K also has two interns — Nick Brown and Aisja Allen; Corey
Hewett will begin an internship on June 21, 2010.
A meeting was held with the new President/CEO of the Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce.
They arc onc of our partners and will be publicizing and supporting PSK on the Chamber
P5Kbsite and encouraging their members to participate.
A meeting was held with Earl Falls, Executive Director of Employment, of MGM Mirage. They
currently have an intern program for college seniors only. This year it was opened up to a few
college juniors. Mr. Falls is very interested in creating a high school program and feels that
Project 5000 Kids will be the right vehicle to do this.
A meeting was held with Alan Diskin of Jr. Achievement. Mr. Diskin proposed ideas of how the
two programs can work together. PSK will be traveling to Los Angeles to observe a Jr.
Achievement work readiness project that may be viable for Las Vegas.
A meeting was held with Chris Cappas with Harrah’s Entertainment. Harrah’s is willing to open
their lifeguard and pool retail sales positions to P5K applicants.
A meeting was held with Valerie Murzl with Stations Casinos. Stations have offered to place 22
interns among their various properties. PSK is very excited about this opportunity and feel this
could become the “gold standard” for how our internships should work.
A meeting was held with Bob Gerst of Boyd Gaming. Mr. Gerst was very supportive of the
program but feels that Boyd will wait to participate until next k'ear due to recent layoffs this year.
P5K will give a presentation to the school board on June 24" and to the board of the Boys and
Girls Clubs on June 30".
A meeting was held with KNPR to discuss the PSK media campaign. KNPR will match
whatever PSK buys in radio spots. P5K will receive a formal proposal from them next week.
KNPR loved the program and want to be a part of its success.
A meeting was held with Steve McCracken of Bank of America to discuss their support of P5K.
Mr. McCracken suggested that PSK submit a grant proposal for a collaborative effort with
community partners.
A presentation was provided to Wells Fargo Foundation on Tuesday, June 15", P5K is
requesting funding of $40,000 to support 16 interns. Wells Fargo has agreed to pay for five
interns to be employed at Wells Fargo and will donate $25,000 to place ten interns at other
businesses.
On Friday, June 11", P5K received $5,000 from the proceeds of the golf tournament sponsored
by the Association of Hispanic Realtors. Noah Herrera presented the $5,000 check Mr. LoBene
and a photo opportunity was provided.

3. Budget & Finance Committee ~ Margarita Rebollal
Margarita Rebollal reported no new updates for the Budget & Finance Committee.

4. Emerging Markets/Partnerships/Resource Development ~ Pat Maxwell
Debra Collins reported that the Plus One grant program (workforccCONNECTIONS, Nevada

Cancer Institute, CSN) will begin July 16, 2010 in which ten students have been selected for the
six month Oncology training program. Immediately following, the trainees will begin their
employment at the Nevada Cancer Institute.

36



workforcecCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA
Ms. Collins reported that the Executive Director Partner Roundtable, focused on Healthcare, was
held on June 8" at the Clinical Simulation Center of Las Vegas (Sim Lab) at UNLV. The Sim
Lab is a 31,000 sq ft facility that opened at the UNLV Shadow Lane campus in August 2009 and
is shared among the University of Nevada - Las Vegas School of Nursing, Nevada State College
School of Nursing, and University of Nevada School of Medicine. This Clinical Simulation
Center provides state-of-the-art health care education equipment throughout the five high-fidelity
simulation labs, three clinical skills labs, a surgical simulation suite, twelve standardized patient
rooms, and four multipurpose classrooms. There was a healthcare panel comprised of human
resources directors, educators and employers, we will also have a representative from the Nevada
Cancer Institute who discussed how collaboration can bring in other dollars besides WIA dollars.

Ms. Collins reported that three grants came from HERSA, a planning grant, where 37 individuals
will be selected to work with the State to develop and implement a strategic plan, home health
care aide for the State of Nevada, and an implementation grant.

Cornelius Eason attended “Building the Jobs Recovery” conference in San Diego presented by
the California Labor Federation. The conference was designed to address the common objectives
of Organized Labor and Workforce Investment Boards.

5. Brand & Value Committee ~ Laurie Luongo

Laurie Luongo reported that the committee is looking for opportunities to continue to brand the
agency. The committee will continue to profile the agency and look at different partnerships as
well as attend the various committee meetings to see where each is at.

Ronna Timpa asked the Board to pay attention to the positive things happening at the agency,
with its partners, and in the community and remember...“IT’S POSSIBLE”.

6. Executive Director’s Update ~ John Ball

David Jefferson reported that the Digital File Project is near completion. Jeff Marsh led the
project with the assistance of two full-time work experiences from Native American Community
Services. At completion, approximately 13,000 files will be digitally scanned and stored on the
agency’s server. The files will be maintained and backed up regularly by the IT Department.
This will free up the 2,000+sq.ft.storage space at Rancho and save the agency approximately
$2,400/month.

Mr. Jefferson thanked Jeff Marsh, and the two WEX’s, Virginia and Suzie, for their hard work
on this project.

Mr. Jefferson reported on the changes to the Personal Leave Policy to replace annual leave and
sick leave with personal time off. The new policy combines existing annual leave and sick leave
benefits for employees into a single Paid Time Off account. The total accrual rate schedule
remains the same. The only other change is a substantial reduction in the maximum allowable
accrual of Paid Time Off hours, from a previously unlimited amount to 480 hours. The new rate
will limit a potential fiscal liability for the agency and will be competitive with comparable
agencies in the regional labor market. The policy change is consistent with the adoption of PTO

37



workforcecCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA
policies in numerous private and public organizations in recent years, and will greatly simplify
the tracking and approval processes required under the existing policy.

Mr. Jefferson reported that beginning July 1, 2010 the agency will be converting to a new
cmployee insurance plan; St. Mary’s for Medical and Principal for dental. Both have a larger
network than the existing carrier and will allow employees to go out of state for care. The new
PPO plan is approximately $60 less than the existing plan.

Executive Committee ~ Mujahid Ramadan
ACTION - Election of the workforceCONNECTIONS Board of Director’s Chairman and Vice-

Chairman

As outlined in the Southern Nevada Workforce Investment Board’s by-laws “Officers” (Article
1V, Section 1-6), the Board officers shall be elected for two-year terms. The term of office for
the current Chairman and Vice-Chairman will expire June 30, 2010. Members interested in
either of these positions were requested to submit their resumes by June 15, 2010.

Councilwoman Geri Schroder asked for clarification of the criteria for appointment of members
to the board. Matt Cecil, Legal Counsel, read from the Workforce Investment Act Section

117(B)(2)(a)D):

Composition.--Such criteria shall require, at a minimum,
that the membership of each local board--
(A) shall include--

(i) representatives of business in the local area,
who- -

(I) are owners of businesses, chief executives or
operating officers of businesses, and other business
executives or employers with optimum policymaking or
hiring authority;

(II) represent businesses with employment
opportunities that reflect the employment opportunities
of the local area; and

(III) are appointed from among individuals
nominated by local business organizations and business
trade associations;

(ii) representatives of local educational entities,
including representatives of local educational agencies,
local school boards, entities providing adult education and
literacy activities, and postsecondary educational
institutions (including representatives of community
colleges, where such entities exist), selected from among
individuals nominated by regional or local educational
agencies, institutions, or organizations representing such
local educational entities;

(iii) representatives of labor organizations (for a
local area in which employees are represented by labor
organizations), nominated by local labor federations, or
(for a local area in which no employees are represented by
such organizations), other representatives of employees;

(iv) representatives of community-based organizations
(including organizations representing individuals with
disabilities and veterans, for a local area in which such

38



workforccCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

organizations are present);
(v) representatives of economic development agencies,
including private sector economic development entities; and
(vi) representatives of each of the one-stop partners;
and
(B) may include such other individuals or representatives
of entities as the chief elected official in the local area may
determine to be appropriate.

An election of board members to serve as Chairman and Vice-Chairman was held. The nominees
were Hannah Brown for Chairman, Dr. David Lee for Vice-Chair, and Valerie Murzl for Vice-
Chair.

Through unanimous vote, Ms. Hannah Brown was elected Chairman of the Board.

Receiving the majority of votes, Valerie Murzl was elected Vice-Chair.

Agenda Item IV — CONSENT AGENDA
The Consent Agenda is enacted in one motion without discussion; however, any item may be

pulled from the consent calendar for discussion by any board member.

A. Approve the minutes from the workforccCONNECTIONS Board of Director’s meeting on
April 22, 2010.

B. Approve the minutes from the workforccCONNECTIONS Board of Director’s meeting on
May 27, 2010.

A motion was made to approve and/or receive Consent Agenda items A and B by

Councilwoman Geri Schroder and seconded by Mujahid Ramadan. Motion carried.

Agenda Item V — Public Comment
Helicia Thomas thanked the staff of workforceCONNECTIONS for their dedication the board

for allowing GNJ to continue providing services to the community.
Mary Chartrand and Elizabeth McDaniels, Goodwill of Southern Nevada, expressed thanks to
the Board on behalf of Goodwill.

Agenda Jtem VI — Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 11:15 a.m.

39



workforceCONNECTIONS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM V: Public Comment

The Chair of the Board may limit public comment to three (3) minutes per person.

AGENDA ITEM VI: Adjournment




